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Dear  

Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA221 
Information not held 
 

Thank you for your request for information received on 20 March 2023 request reference 
CA221.  The response is given below: 

Request 

What is going to be implemented within Ely and surrounding areas as far as "Low Traffic 
Neighbourhoods" are concerned? What are ECDC's plans as far as the "15/20 minute 
city" global initiative that is currently rolling out in Oxford, Canterbury and many other 
towns/cities around Britain despite huge censorship and when are they due to be 
implemented? When was/is the referendum being held for the people of Ely to put their 
views across as far as LTN and 15/20 minute city initiative proposals? If no referendum 
has taken place and one is not planned, who is personally claiming the right to give 
consent on behalf of the people of Ely? Who should people hold accountable for the 
restrictions which will come about once any initiatives are put in place and from whom 
can they claim remedy for the tort? 

Response 

Unfortunately, we do not hold the requested information. In Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough, it is Cambridgeshire County Council that is responsible for Low Traffic 
Neighbourhoods in Cambridgeshire and would therefore hold any relevant information, 
rather than us.  

I have included the contact details below in case you wish to forward your request to them 
and have not already done so:  

https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/ 
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I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write 
to us via our contact us email address:  democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-
ca.gov.uk  or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined 
Authority, 2nd Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN 
within 40 days of the date of this e-mail.  

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can 
be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 
Cheshire, SK9 5AF, or via their website:  https://ico.org.uk/ 

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the 
internal review process has been completed.  

Yours sincerely  

Sue Hall 
Data Protection Officer 
 

 

mailto:democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk
https://ico.org.uk/



